Glover, Jhanae

From: Hines, C. Hunter

Sent: Monday, November 20, 2023 10:58 AM
To: Glover, Jhanae

Subject: Fwd: Termination of Lease - B-25

FYI

Please handle this tenant request.

Thank you

Hunter Hines, C.M.

Deputy Director

DeKalb Peachtree Airport (PDK)
Office: 770.936.5445

Cell: 470.279.2833

Email: chhines@dekalbcountyga.gov
Web site: www.pdkairport.org

Begin forwarded message:

From: Will Mack <wmack@cbbe.net>

Date: November 20, 2023 at 09:50:16 EST

To: "Hines, C. Hunter" <chhines@dekalbcountyga.gov>
Subject: Termination of Lease - B-25

Hunter,

This is to confirm our conversation of last Friday that | would like to terminate my lease on Hanger B-25
at PDK, 30 days from today (December 20, 2023) because we have sold our plane and no longer require
a hanger.

If possible, we would prefer to vacate the hanger on November 30, if that is an option.

Please provide me any additional information | need to provide or anything else | need to do.
Cordially,

Will Mack

VP of Special Projects

CBBE / Commercial Bank and Business Equipment
850 Univeter Road

Canton, GA 30115

404-667-8777 - C

770-924-1242 X 232-W



